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Harris, Helen J.

From: Bull, Robert <Robert.Bull@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 2:04 PM
To: Patel, Ashwin; 'patti_anderson@doh.state.fl.us’; 'Adam Teitzman’;

'scott.rogers@deo.myflorida.com’; 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com’;
'john.watson@freshfromflorida.com'; Woodward, Deena S.; Menchion, Kimberly;
Mitchell, Connie; Zwanka, Warren; twb@bbattorneys.com; citymgr; koons@ncfrpc.org;
kiw@srwmd.org; dww@alachuacounty.us; rhr@alachuacounty.us

Cc: Mulkey, Cindy; Seiler, Ann; Chisolm, Jack; Brown, Fawn
Subject: Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, PA09-55, Petition for Modification (Mod A)
Attachments: 2014 _02_18_PA09_55_GREC_Modification_A_COC_SW.pdf

Good Afternoon,

The Siting Office received a petition from Gainesville Renewable Energy Center (GREC) for a modification to their Site
Certification (PA 09-55).

If you are not the correct contact person for your agency, please direct me to the correct person.
The modification petition is for the proposed revisions to the facility’s solid waste conditions, specifically Section B.
Condition I. C Solid Waste General and Section B. Condition I. D. Fly Ash, as well as the removal of references to

Chapter 62-702, F.A.C., since this rule has been repealed.

A copy of the facility’s existing Conditions of Certification can be viewed and downloaded from the following website:
http://publicfiles.dep.state.fl.us/Siting/Outgoing/Web/Certification/pa09 55 2010.pdf

Please review the submitted information and let me know whether there is enough information included in the petition for
your agency to make an adequate review of the matters within its jurisdiction. If the petition contains no matters under
your agency’s jurisdiction, please let me know with a response to this email. | will continue to copy you on
correspondence unless instructed otherwise.

If additional information is needed, please send your completeness comments/questions to me by Tuesday March 4,
2014.

Once the petition is determined complete, | will incorporate the revised conditions into the Conditions of Certification.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Bobby

Bobby Bull, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office

2600 Blairstone Road, MS 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
robert.bull@dep.state.fl.us

850/717-9111






